
RAGLAN SQUIRE & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS 
0 36LINHOPE STREET, LONDON NWI 6HU. TELEPHONE: 01-224 90PO. FAX: 01-7243907. TELEX: 918732SOUIREG 

Our Ref: RC/jb/P437 
Your Ref: PL/8800171 

26 October 1988 

Planning & Communications Department 
London Borough of Camden 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
LONDON WClH 8EQ 

For the attention V Pearce 

Dear Sirs 

Mount Pleasant Hotel 

Following our last 2 meetings on 7th and 18th October, we 
attach a set of amended drawings.to show the reduced areas 
marked in red as discussed with you. 

The elevation drawing has been amended to show the reduced 
heights where bedrooms have been omitted. 

I understand that you will now be in a position to recommend 
approval to the committee for the next meeting on the 10th 
November following these substantial changes which I believe 
have now met all the requirements as discussed since this 
application was first submitted in March. 

Yours faithfully 

Raymond Conte 
RAGLAN SQUIRE & PARTNERS 

Encs 

cc: Mr Firoz Kassam 
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PARTNERS: Graham Mitchell RIBA; Robin Towers; Raymond Conte RIBA; Harold Morris RIBA, FBIM; Peter Kennedy ARICS. 
CONSULTANTS: Peter Holmes AIES, FFB; Bnan Adams DIP ARCH, RIBA. INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT. Albert Hong BBMI DA(B'ham) IVISIA, RIBA. 

ASSOCIATES: David Boyd BA (Hons), RIBA; Anthony Higlett BA, DIP ARCH, RIBA. 
Offices in Bahrain — Singapore — - Kuala Lumpur. 


